FULMODESTON METHODIST CHAPEL
 When the Religious Census of 1851 was taken the Primitive Methodists already had a place of worship in Fulmodeston.  On the day that the census count was taken (30th March 1851) its congregations numbered 20 in the morning, 40 in the afternoon and 50 in the evening (possibly rough estimates).  It is not known for certain where the congregation met but it is likely that it was in a building on land belonging to a cottage in Barney Road.  This building was certainly being used for Methodist worship when, in 1865, the ‘Prims’ bought the cottage with a view to erecting a chapel it its garden.  It would appear that, if fact, the members  converted their old meeting place rather than build a new one, and that this is the present chapel - which is structurally joined to the cottage. The chapel was extended in 1902...
 In 1865 the chapel trustees had been three farm labourers, a shepherd, a butcher a baker, a hawker and a shoemaker. Three of these had to sign with a cross as they couldn’t write their names. It was such folk  as these who formed the backbone of Primitive Methodism - assuming responsibility for the chapels and in doing so developing their own abilities as organisers, public speakers and preachers.  In Fulmodeston, as in many other places, the ‘Prims’ had close links with the farm workers' trades unions and in the late 19th and early 20th Centuries union meetings were often held in the chapel (George Edwards, the local preacher who founded the N.U.A.W. occasionally spoke there). Eventually, however, such meetings were banned by the then society steward (himself a union man) for becoming too rowdy!  
 In the 1920s & 30s the chapel had a flourishing Sunday School (sometimes attended by up to 30 children) but during World War II some of the evacuee children in the village attended the Methodist Free Church Sunday School in Barney - which suggests that the Fulmodeston school by then had closed.  Certainly after the war the Barney Sunday School served the Methodist children in both villages 
 Barney is now united with Fulmodeston in a singe civil parish. A note in the Census returns suggests that its chapel had been built as early as 1787 and rebuilt in 1840... It remained in the mainstream Wesleyan connexion until the Methodist disputes of the mid 19th century when its leadership  favoured the reformist position  -with a consequent loss of some members (at the time of the 1851 census attendance at its evening services had fallen from about 75 to under 60. The chapel eventually joined the United Methodist Free Church - and so it remained until Methodist unity in 1932.  Sadly it closed in the 1960s and has subsequently been converted into a dwelling house 
   Structurally, Fulmodeston Chapel remains much the same as it was in 1902 except for the installation of a handsome wooden ceiling and, of course, that we are now supplied with electricity!  A loop system has been installed to aid the hard of hearing and the old harmonium has been replaced by an electric organ.  Hymns & Psalms, Mission Praise and the old Methodist Hymn Book are all available for use. Pew Bibles are of the New International Version.  The Chapel cottage is now let at a reasonable rent in an area where affordable housing is in short supply.
  Except in exceptional circumstances, as when the congregation joins their Anglican friends for special services at the Parish Church (no water laid on there either!) services are held in the Chapel at 2.30 p.m. every Sunday.  Ecumenical links in the village are strong, Church and Chapel work well together and the chapel congregation includes Baptist as well as Methodist members. We join with other Christians in Fulmodeston and Barney in a monthly ecumenical house fellowship and prayer group
  Although our membership is small we play an active role in village life – our main contribution being the production and distribution of the monthly Village Newsletter which is given free to every household. Newcomers to the village are visited and welcomed in the newsletter. and links thus established enable us to ensure that all new babies rare given Childrens’s Bibles either from the Chapel or from the Parish Church. Our members are involved in many village organisations and activities and we arrange occasional “Talks in the Chapel” at which local people are invited to share their interests with their fellow parishioners (retiring collections being donated to charities of the speakers’ choice). It was one of these meetings which prompted us to gain the support of other local organisations (Churches, Chapels, Parish Councils and Food Production Club in Fulmodeston, Barney & Thursford) to organise a series of biennial meetings on the changes and challenges facing modern agriculture. Speakers have included professors, farmers. environmentalists, educationalists and even (this year) a former Minister of Agriculture - Baroness Gillian.Shephard.
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